

BLACKLINE Draft Revisions Provided by MPs to Stage 2 ICAP Manual
Prepared for February 13, 2002 ICAPWG Meeting, Subject to Review

new • york • independent • system • operator

nyiso
Installed
Capacity
Manual

Blackline

Additions added since 1/17/02 underlined and highlighted **like this.**

Deletions added since 1/17/02 crossed out and highlighted **like this.**

new • york • independent • system • operator

This document was prepared by:

New York Independent System Operator
3890 Carman Rd
Schenectady, NY 12303
(518) 356 6060
www.nyiso.com

For Discussion at the February 13, 2002 ICAPWG Meeting

[...]

3.5 Customer-Switching

3.5.1 General Requirements for Customer-Switching within a Capability Year

Establishment of Preliminary and Final Unforced Capacity Requirements

Each year (~~all dates are defined in Attachment A~~ provides specific dates), Transmission Owners shall submit an initial forecast with supporting data, which will reflect verified customer-switching that occurred during the prior calendar year. In addition to the initial forecasts and data submitted to the ISO, the Transmission Owner must provide to the ISO the electronic version of the notification letters sent to the affected LSEs demonstrating that such LSEs have ~~been provided~~ **received** been provided data regarding the customer changes assigned to them.

[...]

3.5.13.5.2 Assignment of Installed Capacity Obligation for a New Customer in a Transmission District

BLACKLINE Draft Revisions Provided by MPs to Stage 2 ICAP Manual
Prepared for February 13, 2002 ICAPWG Meeting, Subject to Review

[. . .]

If a dispute occurs concerning the assignment of ~~Installed~~Unforced Capacity obligations related to new customers, it ~~will~~shall be ~~handled according to~~resolved in accordance with Section 3.5.43.5.5 of this Manual. If the direct assignment of the ~~Installed~~Unforced Capacity obligation for a new customer takes place within the ~~Obligation Procurement~~Capability Period, the LSE with the new customer obligation shall be required to have sufficient Unforced Capacity to cover that assignment on ~~a prospective basis for the duration of the Obligation Procurement Capability Period on~~ the first day of the month after the first ~~monthly~~Monthly ~~auction~~Auction following the assignment ~~and for each month thereafter in the Capability Year, in accordance with the monthly LSE certification requirements.~~ For example, if the NYISO provides notification of an assignment of a new customer Unforced Capacity obligation to an LSE on July 10th (prior to the Monthly Auction taking place in mid-July), that LSE is required to have sufficient Unforced Capacity to cover that assignment from August through the following April, on a monthly basis 1st forward.

[. . .]

4.2.1 DMNC Test Periods

[. . .]

In addition to the submission of the results of an appropriate demonstration test or production data required by the previous paragraph, new Resources that want to participate in ISO-administered auctions shall submit to the ISO a notification letter if they do not already have and will require a point ID to participate in the ISO market. ~~This notification letter shall be in a form and substance substantially similar to the form included in attachment D to this Manual.~~ The notification letter shall state the intention of the Resource to seek qualification as an Installed Capacity Supplier, and include the Resource's name, location, and other information as the ISO may reasonably request. This letter does not oblige a Resource to qualify as an ICAP Supplier; it allows the ISO to prepare and be able to accommodate a Resource should that Resource request qualification and submit appropriate demonstration test or production data shortly before an auction. A Resource shall submit the notification letter to the ISO by the first business day of the month in which it wishes to qualify as an Installed Capacity Supplier.

[. . .]

6.0 Sanctions

The ISO may impose sanctions on Installed Capacity Suppliers, LSEs, and Transmission Owners for failing to comply with the requirements set forth in the ISO Services Tariff requirements and enumerated in this Installed Capacity-ICAP Manual.

[. . .]